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George, Lorna

" From: Balinsky, Brett \4
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 2:36 AM
To: George, Lorna \
Subject: RE: CDL testing draft, LRB 07-1656 :
F'll look them over. Thanks. /{ \é(
From: George, Lorna
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 9:30 AM
To: Balinsky, Brett
Subject; RE: CDL testing draft, LRB 07-1656
1/24
Brett,

Thank you. It may be helpful for you to see copies of the correspondence we were given on the subject. | have 3
documents: a letter from Secretary Busalacchi, a letter from the VFW past State Commander, and a letter from James
President of the Teamsters. | will have these sent to you unless you specify otherwise.

Lorna George

Office of State Representative Robert | . Turner
212 N‘F”"Ch; State Capitof

P.O.Box 8953

Madison, W] 5% 708

~ 608”2—6;:6"075 i -~ office

; 1-888-529-0061 - tollfree

608-282-%661 - fax

foma‘gcorgc@fcgis.wi.gov

From: Balinsky, Brett

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 9:21 AM
To: George, Lorna

Subject: CDL testing draft, LRB 07-1656

Hi Lorna,

I will be doing this draft and it will be LRB 07-1656. If you should have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Brett A. Balinsky

Legisiative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608} 267-7380
brett.balinsky@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: George, Lorna
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 3:28 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Brett Balinsky




1/23/07
© Mr. Bakiinsky,

Representative Turner would like to have legislation drafted that would make a change in the WI statutes to
allow the DOT to waive CDL testing for individuals presenting a military license, regardless of what state that
license was issued in. Current law allows this waiver only if the military license was issued in Wisconsin.

Representative Turner has been told that this revision has the support of the Governor, Secretary Busalacchi
(DOT) and Secretary Scocos (DVA). If you are the correct person at LRB to work with us on this draft, please
reply and indicate if you can assist our office, or direct me to the appropriate LRB staff.

Thank you.

Lorna George

O#ice of State chrcscnta’civc Robert L. Turner
212 North, State Capito]

F.O.Boxs9s3

Madison, W} 53708

608-266-07%1 ~ office

1-888-529-0061 - toll-free

608-282-3661 ~fax

]orna.gcorgc@]cgis‘wi.gov




Legislative Reference Bureau

Bi" Request Form 100 N. Hamilton Street

Legal Section 266-3561

You may use this form or talk directly with the LRB attorney who will draft the bill,

Date / 2-6 07
Legislator, agency, or other person requesting this draft E‘ei) QObﬁﬂ"‘ TW

Person submitting request (name and phone number) LOQ-L\A W 2@ & 75 {

Persons to contact for questions about this draft (names and phone numbers)

_Vowis(GEorE +ape . Nany M@Ad@ms 2do- 073 |

Describe the problem, including any he!pfu! examples. F}ow do you want to solve the problem?

CUMENT LAW Alows THE-DOT TU WaAIVE. cDL TESTING %&
INDWIDUALS ypze;sa&mm A MILTAHY UCENSE. [SSUED IN

WisS@adSid, A BgSIATWE CHANGE. 1S @EQM@’ED'{DALLQ@

TRE DOT TU WALE (DL TESTING For. | NV IDUALS Ne

UCENSE. - ARDLESS €F LRAT ST> THE
g&éw | SSUED ﬁi@ WE'D LIKLE. TRE. DOT TZD BE. AUDLET

O Mua. CDL,TEWL\&@ L VETELANS BASED N THER. Mtg;]meq

Please attach a copy of any correspondence or other material that may help us. If you know of any *
statute sections that might be affected, list them or provide a marked- -up copy.

ataehd

/,,WH
You may attach a marked-up copy of any LRB draft or provide its number (e.g., 2001 LRB-2345/1 or

1999 AB-67).

Requests are confidential unless stated otherwise. May we tell others that we are working on
this for you? YES NO
if yes: Anyone who asks? YES NO
Any legislator? YES NO

Do you consider this request urgent? YES @ If yes, please indicate why

Should we give this request priority over any pending request of this legislator, agency, or person?
YES |

sed 11/22/02
R:/PageMaker/Bill Request Form.P65 Revised 0
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www.dot.wisconsin.gov
S
% \\\\\ Jim Doyle Frank J. Busalacchi Office of the Secretary
R Goveror Secretary 4802 Sheboygan Ave., Rm. 1208
P.O. Box 7910
September 1, 2006 Madison, Wi 53707-7910

Telephone: 608-266-1113
FAX: 608-266-9912

Michael L. “Gunner” Fur gal E-Mail: sec.exec@dot.state.wi.us
Past State Commander :

Veterans of Foreign Wars

1411 14" Avenue

Monroe, Wi 53566

Dear Mr. Furgal:

Governor Doyle has asked me to respond to your recent letter regarding testing standards
for individuals with military licenses applying for a Wisconsin Commercial Driver License

(CDL).

The department has a fundamental goal of providing for the public safety of all citizens on
Wisconsin highways. As noted in the letter from Mr. Hoffa, many states take different
approaches to that mission.

CDL related knowledge and road tests for individuals presenting a military license, but
only if the military license was issued within the territorial boundaries of Wisconsin. The
military waiver process was the result of a cooperative effort between the department and
military officials who confirmed that Wisconsin military commercial motor vehicle testing

| standards were equal to or greater than those required under the federal Motor Carrier
Safety Administration (FMCSA) and Wisconsin law.

The section in the federal regulations Mr. Hoffa refers to in his letter (part 383.77) was
used by Wisconsin during the initial implementation of the commercial motor vehicle
safety act of 1986. This allowance to ‘grandfather” commercial motor vehicle operators
from the required road test was based on their driving record and previous experience
operating a commercial motor vehicle. ”

Our ability to grandfather experienced and safe commercial motor operators expired on
April 1, 1992, Waivers for military commercialmotor vehicle operation would require a
legislative change. :

If you have any further Questions or concerns please do not hesitate to cal Terry Ewing in
the Bureau of Field Services at 608-266-0428.

Sincerely,

Frank J. Busalacchi ©\ :
Secretary b

cc: Governor Jim Doyle

0CT2 2003




' DEPARTMENT OF WISCONSIN l'

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS OF THE UNITED STATES

1411 14® Avenue
Monroe, WI 53566
(608) 325-2670
August 3, 2006

Governor Jim Doyle
115 East, State Capitol
Madison, WI 53704

Dear Governor Doyle:

I know that you are a supporter of the Helmets to Hardhats Program and I have a way that
the program can be enhanced to help even more veterans in the state of Wisconsin find
jobs. Federal regulations (49 CFR 383.77) allow every state the ability to grant a
Commercial Drivers License (CDL) to veterans based on their military driving
experience and Military Occupational Specialty (MOS).

Doing so would help eliminate unemployment among recently discharged veterans and
will further help to reduce the amount of unemployment that the state would be required
to pay these returning service members until they can find gainful employment.

I have attached a letter from Mr. James P. Hoffa, President of the International
Brotherhood of Teamsters and a trustee of the Helmets to Hardhats Program.. The letter
provides examples of standards that a state could require for issuing CDL’s to veterans
returning home from military service.

By acceptance of this program, Wisconsin would demonstrate its appreciation for the
sacrifices that our military men and women have made on behalf of our country. The
program would also help them to make an easier transition to civilian life and become
respected tax payers.

Sincerely yours,

chael L “Gunner” ngﬁ,
Past State Commander

Veterans of Foreign Wars | @@ E@ Y

SERVING WISCONSIN SINCE 1921 « SERVING THE NATIOM SINCE 1860
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Mr. Jim Mueller, Commander-in-Chief 4/'
Veterans of Foreign Wars . .

406 West 34™ Street
Kansas City, Missouri 64111

Dear Mr. Mueller:

As a Trustee of the Helmers To Hardhats program, [ want to inform you that
I have written to the governors of 45 states asking that they grant commercial
drivers licenses (CDLs) to veterans who have experience driving heavy vehicles.

This simple change in procedure would recognize the talent and skiil our
military men and women achieve while serving our country and would help them
transition more smoothly and quickly to civilian life. Federa! regulations (49 CFR
383.77, Substiute for driving skills) already grant every state the ability to grant
CDLs based on military experience. but so far only five states — Florida.
Minnesota, Nevada, Ohio and Rhode Island - have ruies in place to make it
happen.

For the sake of our veterans and their families, | ask for vour support in this
effort, one that would not only help repay our debt to those who bravely served our
country during war time, but would also ensure that applicants possess the skills
necessary to safely operate commercial vehicles on our national highways. Such
standards should include:




May 19, 2006
Page Two

e Issuing the class of license equivalent to the vehicle class
driven in military service;

e If the applicant has experience/training driving a vehicle that
requires an endorsement(s) (Doubles/Triples, Bus, and Tank)
they should not be required to test for the applicable
endorsement(s). However, they should be required to take the
test for the Hazardous Materials endorsement;

* A passing score of the written CDL General Knowledge Test;
* Meet all physical qualifications (49 CFR 391.41); and
¢ Have safe driving records (49 CFR 383.51).

For prior military:

* A Form-DD214 showing the proper Military Occupational Specialty
(MOS) or appropriate certificate of training or a form of verification.

REAR SN

For active military, National Guard or Reserve:

 Leners from military units defining the class of vehicles the applicants
are qualified to drive.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

-

; “ y—
o el
—

_ ‘Iames P.Hoffa |
General President @ ~ r-—\f\/]
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Balinsky, Brett

From: Ewing, Terry - DOT

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 1:03 PM

To: Frazier, Carson - DOT; Balinsky, Brett

Subject: RE: Waiver of CDL testing for miiltary license holders

Good afternoon Brett,
Sorry this is late, I have been out of the office the last few days.

Under Statue 340.01 definitions, 41m, talks about "Other or ancther jurisdiction”™ and that
is where you will find language regarding waiving tests if a CDL license was issued at a
federal military installation located with the territorial boundaries of Wisconsin.

We would treat a CDL license issued at a federal military installation within Wisconsin,
the same as someone surrendering a CDL license from Michigan for example. No tests
required unless the person has a phyical impairment that needs further evalutation or they
have an "H" endorsement to transport hazmat or an "S" endorsement for operating a school
bus. The "H"

endorsement requires a knowledge only (along with a background check under the U.S.A.
Patriot Act) and the "S" endorsement requires knowledge, highway signs and an abbreviated
skills test.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Terry

————— Original Message-----
From: Frazier, Carson :
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 ‘1:46 PM
To: " Balinsky, Brett; Ewing, Terry
Cc: Frazier, Carson
Subject: RE: Waiver of CDL testing for miiltary license holders

Hi Brett. Did Terry get back to you? I think he might be out of the
office the last couple of days, but I'm not sure. I do not know the
answer to-your question; but I do know that 340.01(41 m) defines
"other jurisdiction” to include any federal military installations
located in the territorial boundaries of Wisconsin. I'm sure Terry
will answer as soon as he can. thanks.

Carson P. Frazier

Program Officer, Legislative Liaison
Division of Motor Vehicles

Phone: 608-266-7857

----- Original Message-----
From: Balinsky, Brett [mailto:Brett.Balinsky@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 3:50 PM
To: Ewing, Terry - DOT
Cc: Egan, Erin - DOT; Frazier, Carson - DOT
Subject: Waiver of CDL testing for miiltary license holders

Hi Terry,

I've have received an inquiry regarding CDL testing waivers for
military license holders and was provided with a copy of a September
1, 2006 letter on the subiject from Secretary Busalacchi to Michael
Furgal in which you were named as the contact person. The letter

1
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states that current Wisconsin law allows DOT "to waive CDL related
knowledge and road tests for individuals presenting a military license
but.only if the military license was issued within the territorial

> boundaries of Wisconsin." I have reviewed chapter 343 of the statutes as well as Wis.
Admin. Code chs.

Trans. 102 and 104 and have not found any mention of such a waiver.
Military personnel driving vehicles owned by the federal government
are exempt from the licensing requirements of ch. 343 under s. 343.05
(4) (a) 1., but I have found nothing on the issue of CDL testing for
military license holders. Could you please provide me with the
citation for this waiver?

vV V V

Thank you.

Brett A. Balinsky

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7380
brett.balinsky@legis.wisconsin.gov

VVVVVVVVVYYVYVYVYY




State of Wisconsin

2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB-1656/P1
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2 holders.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the De
W ho heldé  operator’s license applican olding: "
who is changing his or her residence to Wisconsin to take all or part of the knowledge

o and driving skills tests required of a person mak%gg a fipst applicai;i{gp?/
operator’s license. Under current law, a license from notler jurisdiction{ncludes

i

féd Fon e vyt ﬂ».i “‘ a3 o Olde & hast ,' !: Y- 4100 ,\ a } &1 sstied dat\a federal
Ve Y " et 0¥ x;r A v . .
. 11taylst1n Wisconsingy This bill requires DOT to waive the

N X 2 L D, — ) . . . .

nowledge and driving skills Tests for d@lf commercial driver license applicants who
hold a federal military commercial driver license, regardless of where it was issued,
with endorsements authorizing operation of commercial motor vehicles.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 343.16 (2) (D) of the statutes is created to read:

343.16 (2) (f) Military license holder waiver. 1. In this paragraph, “federal

military commercial driver license” means, notwithstanding g 340.01 (7m) and
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2007 - 2008 Legislature -2- LRB-1656/P1
BAB:.......

SECTION 1

J commercial ¢ )
(41m), a coumaerical driver license issued by the U.S. armed forces or forces

incorporated as part of the U.S. armed forces authorizing the licensee to operate
commercial motor vehicles.

2. Notwithstanding pars. (a) to (c) and sub. (1) (a), if an applicant for a
commercial driver license holds a valid federal military commercial driver license,
the department shall waive the knowledge and driving skills tests for any class of
vehicle the applicant is authorized to operate under the federal military commercial
driver license and for any endorsement issued to the applicant’s federal military
commercial driver license.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to applications for commercial driver licenses

Subgection

submitted to the department on the effective date of this Agte
A

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1656/P1dn
FROM THE BAB:.;/.:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU Uj\j

ATTN: Lorna George

The attached draft has been prepared in preliminary form. Please review the draft
carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent. Your request specified that
this bill should waive commercial driver license (CDL) testing for holders of a military
driver’s license. This draft allows such a waiver only for vehicles and endorsements
the applicant is authorized to operate by his or her federal military license. Is this
acceptable?

There are several different tests that are required to obtain motor vehicle operator’s
licenses in Wisconsin, including a knowledge test, an eyesight test, and a driving skills
test. This draft waives the requirement that the military license holder take the CDL
knowledge and driving skills tests, but continues the requirement that the applicant
take an eyesight test. Is that acceptable?

While some of the persons bﬁﬁf ﬁihis draft addres%i will be continuing a military
affiliation through the reserves program, others will have been discharged from the
armed forces by the time thaf they seek to obtain a Wisconsin CDL and may no longer
have a current military license. Do you wantfo impose any sort of time limit from the
date the military license expires or is cancefled/=for instance, within one year of the
license’s expiration(=to allow the veteran to obtain isconsin CDL under this bill?
Do you want to-imit the applicability of this bill only to military license holders who
been dishonorably discharged from the armed forces?~~. —ﬁg/ thoul whieh
In addition to the above issues, there are several other issues wherd)it may be helpful
to consult with DOT, including compliance issues with federal law and whether there
should be an exception to the waiver for knowledge testing required for a hazardous

materials endorsement.

Brett A. Balinsky

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7380

E-mail: brett.balinsky@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1656/P1dn
FROM THE BAB:wljinwn
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 19, 2007

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

While some of the persons whom this draft addresses will be continuing a military
affiliation through the reserves program, others will have been discharged from the
armed forces by the time they seek to obtain a Wisconsin CDL and may no longer have
a current military license. Do you want to impose any sort of time limit from the date
the military license expires or is canceled — for instance, within one year of the
license’s expiration — to allow the veteran to obtain a Wisconsin CDL under this bill?
Do you want to limit the applicability of this bill only to military license holders who
have not been dishonorably discharged from the armed forces?

In addition to the above issues, there are several other issues about which it may be
helpful to consult with DOT, including compliance issues with federal law and whether
there should be an exception to the waiver for knowledge testing required for a
hazardous materials endorsement. \

Brett A. Balinsky

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7380

E-mail: brett.balinsky@legis.Wisconsin.gov




g Balinsky, Brett

‘From: George, Lorna

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:59 AM

To: Balinsky, Brett

Cc: Duerst, Christina

Subject: FW: LRB 1656 draft: DOT suggestions
3/6/07

Brett,

Representative Turner and the DOT have reviewed the draft of LRB 1656 regarding waivers of
military CDLs. Below are the two e-mails with DOT suggestions. Representative Turner
agrees with these DOT suggestions and would like to see them incorporated into the bill.

Let me know i1f I can provide you with anything else to finalize the bill draft. Would you
also let me know what your estimated time frame is to complete this so I can keep
Representative Turner informed?

Thank vyou,

Lorna George

Office of State Representative Robert L. Turner
212 North, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

608-266-0731 -~ office

1-888-529~0061 - toll-free

608-282-3661 - fax

lorna.georgellegis.wi.gov

————— Original Message—-—-—-~-

g From: Frazier, Carson — DOT

| Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 9:00 AM

To: George, Lorna ‘

Cc: Klein, Christopher - DOT; Klein, Rose -~ DOT; Judd, Lynne -~ DOT; Guenther, Gary - DOT;
Ewing, Terry - DOT; Egan, Erin - DOT; Kraemer, Debbie - DOT; Frazier, Carson - DOT: Hoff,
Saundra -~ DOT

Subject: RE: LRB draft: CDL Test Waiver for Military License holders

Hi, Lorna: just one more point that Terry Ewing noted, just for your information.

Our staff is trained to take a look at everyone who comes for a driver license product
(including customers coming in from another jurisdiction), just to evaluate whether the
person seems to have a disability or functional impairment that may be subject to a
special examination under Chapter Trans.

104.07(1) (£f), if we need to evaluate a physical disability or functional impairment and

their current license does not have restrictions associated with the impairment or
disability.

We just wanted you to know, because there is always a possibility -- unusual, but still
there -- that a person who comes in with a military CDL (like anyone who comes from

another jurisdiction) could be subject to special examination under Trans 104.07(1)(£).
Thanks.

Carson P. Frazier

Program Officer, Legislative Liaison
Division of Motor Vehicles

Phone: 608-266-7857




~~~~~ Original Message-—---

From: Frazier, Carson

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 7:02 AM

-To: George, Lorna

Cc: Klein, Christopher -~ DOT; Klein, Rose; Judd, Lynne; Guenther, Gary; Ewing, Terry;
Egan, Erin; Frazier, Carson; Kraemer, Debbie

Subject: LRB draft: CDL Test Waiver for Military License holders

Hi, Lorna: We've reviewed the attached LRB draft and have the following suggestions,
please.

1. The intent of DOT and the Representative is to treat all military CDL licenses the same
way we treat CDL licenses from another jurisdiction. For all jurisdictions, Wisconsin
does not waive the knowledge test for a Hazardous Materials ("H") endorsement and a School
Bus ("S") endorsement, and we also do not waive the skills test for a School Bus ("8")
endorsement.

The LRB draft needs to be amended to establish these two exclusions, so that military CDL
will be treated exactly like other jurisdiction CDL. For information, please see
Trans.104.03(1) (b) which states that a knowledge test is not waived for Hazardous
Materials or School Bus endorsement; and to Trans 104.06(4) and the note following that
section, which states that a skills test is not waived for a School Bus endorsement.

2. A Military CDL does not use the same definitions of vehicle classes that all
Jjurisdictions use on their CDL licenses. It is impossible for DOT to determine, based . on
looking at a military CDL, what vehicle classes the Wisconsin CDL should authorize. The
LRB draft needs to be amended to require the applicant to present to DOT, a letter from
the applicant's commanding officer, which shows the equivalent vehicle class ("A", "B", or
"C", enumerated and described in statute 5.343.04(1) (a), (b), and (c)) for the vehicles
that the military CDL authorizes.

3. The drafter note asks
*Will we still require the applicant to take a vision test?
Yes, we will still require the vision test.
*Do we need a time limit for expired military licenses?

The military CDL should be expired no more than 4 years.

This is the same treatment as CDLs from any other jurisdiction. We -would like NOT to use
the word "cancelled,"” only the word "expired," to address the issue of dishonorably
discharge below.

*Should eligibility be limited to military license holders who have
not been dishonorably discharged?

We believe the problem would be sufficiently taken care of if we use only the
word "expired," with no reference to "cancelled." It's our understanding that if a person
is dishonorably discharged, the person may be required to surrender his or her military
CDL; and we do not have a way to check on whether a military CDL presented to us has been
cancelled.

We believe if the person presents the documentation from a commanding officer that shows
the equivalency of the vehicle classes (which we ask for in #2 above), this would probably
deter an applicant who had been

dishonorably discharged from requesting test waiver.

Thank you very much for the opportunity to review the bill draft. Please call 1f you have

any guestions.

Carson P. Frazier

Program Officer, Legislative Liaison
Division of Motor Vehicles

Phone: 608-266-7857

————— Original Message-—---

From: George, Lorna [mailto:Lorna.Georgellegis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 8:55 AM

To: Frazier, Carson - DOT

Subject: RE: Consult on Bill draft re: CDL Waiver for Military License holders
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2/21/07

Thank you, Carson.

“The bill draft documents are attached, but you may also want to look over the supporting
documents. I have the letter from Secretary Busalacchi, a letter from the VFW to Governor
Doyle, and a letter from Teamsters President Hoffa to the Teamsters. They all contain
background and information, including references to federal regulation (CFR 383.77).
Would these be helpful? I can send hard copies if you tell me where to send them, or see
what quality I can get by scanning these to send electronically.

Lorna George

Office of State Representative Robert L. Turner
212 North, State Capitol

P.0O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

608-266-0731 - office

1-888~529-0061 - toll-free

608-282~3661 - fax

lorna.george@legis.wi.gov

----- Original Message—-——---

From: Fragzier, Carson - DOT

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 6:49 AM

To: George, Lorna

Cc: Klein, Christopher - DOT; Klein, Rose - DOT; Frazier, Carson - DOT; Ewing, Terry - DOT
Subject: RE: Consult on Bill draft re: CDL Waiver for Military License holders

Hi Lorna. If you'd like to send me the draft language, I'll distribute it to the folks
here who can review it, Terry plus some others, and we'll get back to you as quickly as
we can. Thanks for asking.

Carson P. Frazier

Program Officer, Legislative Liaison
Division of Motor Vehicles

Phone: 608-266-7857

————— Original Message-—~-~
From: George, Lorna [mailto:Lorna.Georgeflegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 9:36 AM

To: Frazier, Carson - DOT
Subject: Consult on Bill draft re: CDL Waiver for Military License
holders

VV V'V V V.V

72G/07
Ms. Frazier,

In January, Representative Turner was asked by Michael Furgal, the
past State Commander of the VFW, to introduce legislation to change
Wisconsin statutes to allow the DOT to waive CDL testing for
individuals presenting a military license, regardless of what state
the
lcense was issued from.

Current law allows this waiver only if the license was issued in
{isconsin.

We have just received the preliminary draft and the Legislative
Attorney suggested we consult with the DOT on several issues.

Nancy McAdams, of our office, thought you might be able to tell me who
I should contact at the DOT.

This revision has already received support (in concept) from the
Governor's office and Secretary Busalacchi. In a September 1, 2006
letter, Secretary Busalacchi suggested Mr. Furgal call Terry Ewing in
the Bureau of Field Services.

Is this the appropriate person to review the draft for federal law

3
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compliance issues ?

I apprecilate your assistance.

Lorna George

Office of State Representative Robert L. Turner
212 North, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

608-266~0731 - office

1-888-529-0061 - toll-free

608~-282-3661 - fax

lorna.george@legis.wi.gov

VVVVVVVVYVYVVYVYYVYYV.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN A

2 license testing for military license holders.

T to create 343.16 (2) () of the statutes; relating to: commercial driver

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation (DOT) may require an
operator’s license applicant who holds an operator’s license from another Jjurisdiction
and who is changing his or her residence to Wisconsin to take all or part of the -
knowledge and driving skills tests required of a person making a first application for//])

j an operator’s license. Under current law, a license from another Jjurisdiction includes’ /+ /

: N\ Wseil§wfed@ralmllltary installation located in Wisconsi HThis %~
7 & N 11l requires DOT to waive the knowledge and driving skills tests for commlercial
;:fﬂ&ﬁ é 45 /) )driver license applicants who hold a federal military commercial driver license, )
U pre ? {/ regardless of where it was issued, with endorsements authorizing operation of /
N \ commercial motor vehicles. : e s

H

e

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 ., SECTION 1. 343.16 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
; ﬁp@?c‘gei;é% by Federa
4 - 343.16 (2) (f)/(lifilitary license holderaza

5 military commercial driver license” means, notwithstanding s. 340.01 (7m) and
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SECTION 1

1 (41m), a commercial driver license issued by the U.S. armed forces or forces
2 incorporated as part of the U.S. armed forces authorizing the licensee to operate

//@mq:?gial motor vehicles.
P %

3.,20 Notwithstanding pars. (a) to (¢) and sub. (1) (a), if an applicant for a

&

..;\a)\‘} ‘%iggﬁ % cgg% {433 & e ‘Q”%{%M JMW*% @?;? ‘f‘%&g“?%é qﬁé} "
6 the department(shall waive the knowledge and driving sklllst\eé:?;% any class of ”é{%,

¥
7 vehicle the applicant is authorized to operate under the federal military commercial ~

5 commercial driver license holds a valid federal mlhtary commermag driver hiense
e,

@7

7
8 driver license and endorsement issued to the applicant’s federal military

9 commercial driver licensgj:as established by the stde T epuieed % Sdg ”2@
7

10 SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

o
WVW”VN

R T U L P (SSRGS RSN

'*,w

(1) This act first applies to ap lications for commercial driver licenses
of transpertanon
submitted to the department on the effective date of this subsection.

A

(END)




2007-2008 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1656/P2ins
FROM THE BAB:wlj:nwn
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT - ANALYSIS

This bill requires !EMZ;] applicant forya gfmmercial driver license who holds

a federal military commercial driver license submit a statement from his or her

commanding officer identifying the egwivedent classes of vehicles and endorsements

dor W] sinAgythet the, applicant’s military commercial driver license

efatg. DOT must then treat the military commercial

ypplication the same as an application of a
commercial driver licer ?from another jurisdiction.

Gaconsm o | o INSERT 2-3

LprEe A Wiscopsin e
authorizes him or he

o

applicant for a commercial driver license who holds a federal military
commercial driver license shall submit to the department with his or her commercial
driver license application a written statement from his or her current or former
commanding officer in the armed forces that explains what equivalent vehicle
classes under s. 343.04 (1) the applicant’s federal military commercial driver license
authorizes the applicant to operate and provides the commanding officer’s full name,

rank, unit, and address.




Balinsky, Brett

From: George, Lorna

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 1:42 PM
To: Balinsky, Brett

Subject: LRB 1656 Ready to be Jacketed
3/21/07

Brett,

Rep. Turner has reviewed the final draft of LRB 1656/P2, and it is fine and can be jacketed.

Thank you for your work on this bill.

Lorna George

Office of State Representative Robert| . Turner
212 North, State Capitol

F.O.Box 8953

Madison, Wi 53708

608-266-07%1 - office

1-888-529-0061 - toll-free

608-282-3661 - fax

10rnageorgc@fcgi&wi.gov
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1 AN ACT to create 343.16 (2) (D) of the statutes; relating to: commercial driver

2 license testing for military license holders.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation (DOT) may require an
operator’s license applicant who holds an operator’s license from another Jurisdiction
and who is changing his or her residence to Wisconsin to take all or part of the
knowledge and driving skills tests required of a person making a first application for
an operator’slicense. Under current law, a license from another Jjurisdiction includes
military licenses issued at a federal military installation located in Wisconsin.

This bill requires an applicant for a commercial driver license who holds a
federal military commercial driver license to submit a statement from his or her
commanding officer identifying the classes of vehicles and endorsements the
applicant’s military commercial driver license authorizes him or her to operate that
are equivalent under Wisconsin law. DOT must then treat the military commercial

river license holder’s application the same as an application of a commercial driver
license holder from another jurisdiction.

This bill requires DOT to waive the knowledge and driving skills tests for
commercial driver license applicants who hold a federal military commercial driver
license, regardless of where it was issued, with endorsements authorizing operation
of commercial motor vehicles.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

X

SECTION 1. 343.16 (2) (f)’of the statutes is created to read:

343.16 (2) (f) Application by federal military license holder. 1. In this
paragraph, “federal military commercial ariver license” means, notwithstanding s.
340.01 (7Tm) and (41m), a commercial driver license issued by the U.S. armed forces
or forces incorporated as part of the U.S. armed forces authorizing the licensee to
operate commercial motor vehicles.

2. An applicant for a commercial driverAlicense who holds a federal military
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

3. Notwithstanding pars. (a) to (c¢) and sub. (1) (a), if an applicant for a
commercial driver license holds a valid federal military commercial driver license,
the departmént shall treat the application the same as with applications by persons
holding a commercial driver license from another jurisdiction, as to any class of
vehicle the applicant is authorized to operate under the federal military commercial
driver license and any endorsement issued to the applicant’s federal military
commercial driver license, as established by the statement required by subd. 2.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to applications for commercial driver licenses
submitted to the department of transportation on the effective date of this
subsection.

(END)



